Jackson School District

Superintendent’s Office M E M O

TO: Jackson Township Board of Education
FROM: DR. STEPHEN GENCO, SUPERINTENDENT
SUBJECT: June 24, 2020 Agenda Addendum #2
DATE: June 24, 2020
PROGRAMS
ADD Motion #19

The Board of Education approves the participation of the Jackson Liberty and Jackson Memorial High School students and advisors
in the American Conference on Diversity leadership “virtual” conference from Sunday, July 12, 2020 to Friday, July 17, 2020, at
no cost to the Board.

PERSONNEL
Motion #3 — Substitutes for the 2020-2021 School Year
ADD

j- Grace Peluso, Social Worker

Motion #5 — Resignations Due to Retirement
CORRECT
e. Jeanne Jo Ann Westreich, Speech Fherapist Language Specialist/Rosenauer, effective October 1, 2020.

ADD Motion #36

The Board of Education approves a Summer ROTC stipend for Sgt. Charles Latimer, to be completed between July 1, 2020 through
August 1, 2020.

ADD Motion #37
The Board of Education approves summer hours for high school staff for Athletic Summer Volunteer Team Workouts, to facilitate

the CDC and New Jersey Department of Health guidelines for conducting outside sports practice screenings, Monday through
Thursday, effective July 13, 2020, JLHS hours — 7:00-9:00 AM and JMHS hours — 5:00-7:00 PM:

a.  Ryan Hesnan, Athletic Coordinator/JLHS
b. Christopher Grande, Athletic Trainer/JLHS
c. Michael Smith, Athletic Coordinator/JMHS
d. Nicolle Figaro, Athletic Trainer/JMHS

ADD Motion #38

The Board of Education approves the summer transportation routes and driver/attendant salaries, as on file in the Transportation
office.



